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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 2:53 PM

To: Lee, Tom IRR:EX

Subject: RE: voicemail re: 10 Principles Champions

Hi Tom,

No worries, and thanks for the follow-up email. I'll give you a call around 4:30, and if that timing doesn’t work, we can

connect tomorrow. Sometime after 10:30am works for me.

Thanks and talk soon,
Leila

From: Lee, Tom IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 2:39 PM
To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject: voicemail re: 10 Principles Champions

Hi Leila, sorry I missed your call. I'm in a briefing with Minister Fraser till 4:30ish. We can try to connect
afterwards or if there is a good time to give you a call tomorrow | can do that.

Tom

Tom Lee
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
250-217-8057
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 3:09 PM
To: MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Question related to P&A

That sounds great. You can reach me at 250-208-9547. Talk to you after 5:45.

From: MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 2:57 PM
To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Question related to P&A

Hi Leila — yes, | can give you a call shortly after 5:45 today. What # is best to reach you at?

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 2:29 PM
To: MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: Question related to P&A

Hi Elizabeth,

| have a question related to the minutes from the July 5 Priorities and Accountability Committee that I’'m hoping you can
help me with. Is there a convenient time this afternoon for us to have a phone call?

Thanks,

Leila Farmer | Director
Priorities and Accountability | Deputy Minister’s Office
Office of the Premier | Phone: 250-208-9547

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information
that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 5, 2018 12:05 PM
To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Question for FNLG

Hi Jonathan — I'll check into this and get back to you shortly.

Thanks,
Leila

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 5, 2018 10:47 AM
To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX

Subject: Question for FNLG

Hey Leila,

Have a question about whether CAB OPS will be taking on responsibility for distribution of FNLG materials to Minister’s
ipads as done in the past? That would be our preference...

Let us know if you have any questions,

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconcilliation | 778 587 4376
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 5, 2018 1:19 PM

To: Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX

Subject: Documents for 2:30 meeting

Attachments: MHA Strategy Update-Final.pdf; Mental Health and Addictions Baseline Provincial_Aug

2018 FINAL.PDF

Hi Shelley and welcome back!

| wanted to send these documents along to you in advance of our meeting at 2:30.
See you soon,

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

Sent: Thursday, September 6, 2018 10:15 AM

To: Lee, Tom IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Champion's Implementation Plan Workshop
Hi Tom,

Thanks for the update. | think it makes the most sense to hold off for now, and address the PO plan later in the month,
or in October.

-Leila

From: Lee, Tom IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 6, 2018 9:19 AM

To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject: Champion's Implementation Plan Workshop

Hi Leila, just following up on our call on Tuesday.

So | have confirmed PSSG, HLTH and FLNR to present at the workshop next week, which gives us a good
contingent. Are you still thinking that you would like to hold off on PO participation? We could look at adding
it to a future meeting, or address the PO plan as part of the ADM Workshop in Oct.

From my perspective, | think we will have enough content to do a good session if you would like to wait.

Let me know. I'm going to try and send out a confirmation email today for everyone.

Tom

Tom Lee
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
250-217-8057
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, September 7, 2018 9:17 AM

To: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX; Wood, Jessica IRR:EX

Subject: FW: CABINET CONFIDENTIAL: ADMCSSP Meeting Materials

From: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX On Behalf Of Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, September 7, 2018 9:15 AM

To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject: FW: CABINET CONFIDENTIAL: ADMCSSP Meeting Materials

From: JTT CSSP Secretariat JTT:EX

Sent: Friday, August 31, 2018 3:45 PM

To: Little, Christine JTT:EX; Albrecht, Christine JTT:EX; Young, Olivia JTT:EX; Lansdell, Hayden JTT:EX; Welgush,
Lindsey JTT:EX; Mingay, Rob JTT:EX; White, Sunny JTT:EX; Gilmore, Christopher ENV:EX; Walowina, Terri ENV:EX;
Leduc, Danine MAH:EX; Birnie, Kayla LBR:EX; Avison, Claire TAC:EX; Poirier, Dorice TAC:EX; Shang, Cindy TAC:EX;
Peterson, Dave FLNR:EX; Boyce, Melanie FLNR:EX; Godin, Keith EDUC:EX; Forman, Chelsea S EDUC:EX; Shea, Megan
EDUC:EX; Wood, Jessica IRR:EX; Lum, Sharon IRR:EX; Vasey, Jeff AEST:EX; Barnes, Kristin AEST:EX; Piccinino, Ines
EMPR:EX; Petrini, Teresa EMPR:EX; Mack, James AGRI:EX; Scott, Melissa AGRI:EX; Faganello, Tara MAH:EX; Kubisheski,
Carlee MAH:EX; Brown, Chris SDPR:EX; Smith, Denise Clair SDPR:EX; Stanford, Susan CITZ:EX; Longtin, Lorraine
CITZ:EX; Brownsey, Silas TRAN:EX; Westgate, Rachael TRAN:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor
PREM:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX; Stewart, Melanie FIN:EX; Knowles, Jessica D FIN:EX
Cc: Bertrand, Francois JTT:EX; Johnson, Chris M JTT:EX; Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX

Subject: CABINET CONFIDENTIAL: ADMCSSP Meeting Materials

Hello,

Materials for the September 7" ADMCSSP meeting are now posted on the ADMCSSP SharePoint site. Link below:

s.12

If you have any questions please let me know.

Thanks,

SSP Secretariat

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to

whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender. Any unauthorized copying,
disclosure or distribution of the e-mail or the information it contains, is strictly forbidden.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, September 7, 2018 12:39 PM
To: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting request

Hey Stephanie —that time works for me, but it looks like you’re busy at the time Debbie suggested. I'm wondering if
there’s any flexibility with your schedule so we can meet Amber and Geoff at the proposed time? If not, no problem and
we can work with Debbie to find another time.

Thanks,
Leila

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, September 7, 2018 11:44 AM
To: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX

Cc: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting request

Sorry 11:30-12:00 ©

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

250-356-2785

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, September 7, 2018 11:44 AM
To: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX

Cc: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting request

Hi Stephanie;

Thank you for your email. Amber and Geoff could both be available on Tuesday September 18", from 11:00-
11:30am. Please advise if this works for you and Leila’s schedule.

Thanks so much!

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

250-356-2785

From: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, September 6, 2018 11:57 AM
To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
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Cc: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX
Subject: Meeting request

Hi Debbie,

| hope this message finds you well. | popped upstairs and had a quick chat with Amber and Geoff to see about setting
aside 30 minutes for Leila and | to connect on implementing the draft 10 principles. Amber asked that | follow up with
you to find some time.

Please let me know of you have any questions or concerns. Thank you for your time and your consideration.
Sending with gratitude and respect,

Stephanie Papik, Hon. BSc.

Pronouns: She/her/they

Director | Priorities and Accountability Office
Deputy Minister’s Office | Office of the Premier
Phone: 250-213-1434

Tse tsa wahtl - We are all in this together

L@WW September 17-21, 2018

Truth & Reconciliation

ACTION WITH INTENT

-
Living, Learning & Working on the traditional territory of the Lekwungen-speaking peoples
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 10:25 AM
To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Flexible Benefits - Staff Info Sessions Coming Up
Hi Jackie,
5.22
Thanks,
Leila

From: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, September 7, 2018 4:05 PM

To: LP PO Deputy Minister

Subject: FW: Flexible Benefits - Staff Info Sessions Coming Up

Hi Everyone,

Please see the email below regarding upcoming information sessions pertaining to Flexible Benefits. Please let me know
if you plan to attend, and | will inform Maura.

Benefits Program Consultant Diana Grabavac is also available to do an in-person session if staff prefers. If you are
interested in that, please give me some dates and times of your availability over the next few weeks and | will organize a
session with Diana.

Thank you,
Jackie

From: Parte, Maura PSA:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 3:43 PM

To: LP Administrative Coordinators; LP Executive Assistants; LP Ministerial Assistants; LP PREM Directors; LP Premiers
Vancouver Office; LP Senior Ministerial Assistants; LP Support Staff

Subject: Flexible Benefits - Staff Info Sessions Coming Up

Open Enrolment in the Flexible Benefits Program is Coming Soon

Each year, during Open Enrolment, you have the opportunity to update your health and life insurance benefits
coverage, for the next plan year, which begins in January, 2019. In anticipation of this, Diana Grabavac, Benefits
Program Consultant (BC Public Service Agency) will provide an overview of this benefits program to make you aware of
any changes coming in 2019 and to answer any questions you may have.

Open enrolment runs from October 22 to November 7. You will not be able to change benefits outside of this time
period.

There are three sessions set up for your employee group during September and October. One is in person in Victoria

and two are by webinar using Lync. | will send calendar invitations for all sessions — please only reply if you plan to
attend.
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Thursday, September 13
Victoria Legislature Room 223
10:00-11:00am

Thursday, September 27
Via Lync — log-in instructions will be sent closer to date
10:00-11:00AM

Thursday, October 18
Via Lync — log-in instructions will be sent closer to date
10:00-11:00AM

Maura Parte
BC Public Service Agency
250-213-6377
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 12:12 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX; Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting request

Hi again — that time works for us.

Thanks,
Leila

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 12:09 PM

To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX; Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting request

Hi ladies;
A time has opened up on Monday Sept. 17" @ 3:30pm. Let me know if this works for your schedule.

Thanks so much!

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

250-356-2785

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 11:54 AM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX; Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting request

Hi Debbie,

Apologies for the late reply to your email. Stephanie attends ELUC, and it's scheduled for September 18 from 10-12. As
such, we’re wondering if there is another time next week that we can meet with Amber and Geoff?

Thanks for your help,
Leila

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, September 7, 2018 11:44 AM
To: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX

Cc: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting request

Sorry 11:30-12:00 ©

20
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

21

Page 150f154 OOP-2018-87276



Truth & Reconciliation

ACTION WITH INTENT

-
Living, Learning & Working on the traditional territory of the Lekwungen-speaking peoples

22
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 1:.57 PM
To: Lord, Michael SDPR:EX

Subject: RE: .12

Sure — | just tried calling you at 778-698-7775, but got your voicemail. Let me know when a good time to connect is.

Thanks,
Leila

From: Lord, Michael SDPR:EX

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 1:53 PM
To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject:s.12

Do you have 5’ to chat?

Michael Lord, CPA, CA

Assistant Deputy Minister, Corporate Services Division, and
Responsible for Community Living British Columbia

Ministry of Social Development and Poverty Reduction

614 Humboldt St, 7" Floor | Victoria, BC | VBW 9R2 | (778) 698-7775
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 8:55 AM
To: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: fyi

David Hume might be a good person to connect with.

From: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 8:53 AM
To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject: RE: fyi

I wonder who would be the persons to connect with about as part of implementing 10 principles, we expand the daily

news release to include truth and reconciliation lens?

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 8:52 AM
To: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: fyi

Thanks for sending.

From: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 8:38 AM
To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject: fyi

https://www.cbc.ca/news/indigenous/ontario-yammer-debate-john-a-macdonald-statue-removal-victoria-1.4812235

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
Deputy Minister’s Office |Office of the Premier
Phone: 250-213-1434

Tse tsa wahtl - We are all in this together

L@WW September 17-21, 2018

26

Page

19 of 154 OOP-2018-87276



Truth & Reconciliation

ACTION WITH INTENT

-
Living, Learning & Working on the traditional territory of the Lekwungen-speaking peoples

27
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 11:.02 AM
To: Lord, Michael SDPR:EX

Subject: RE: Draft Submission

Thanks Michael — talk soon.

From: Lord, Michael SDPR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 10:43 AM
To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject: Draft Submission

See attached. | look forward to receiving your comments.
/m

Michael Lord, CPA, CA

Assistant Deputy Minister, Corporate Services Division, and
Responsible for Community Living British Columbia

Ministry of Social Development and Poverty Reduction

614 Humboldt St, 7" Floor | Victoria, BC | VBW SR2 | (778) 698-7775

28
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 11:10 AM
To: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Draft Submission

Attachments: $.12

From: Lord, Michael SDPR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 10:43 AM
To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject: Draft Submission

See attached. |look forward to receiving your comments.
/m

Michael Lord, CPA, CA

Assistant Deputy Minister, Corporate Services Division, and
Responsible for Community Living British Columbia

Ministry of Social Development and Poverty Reduction

614 Humboldt St, 7" Floor | Victoria, BC | V8W 9R2 | (778) 698-7775
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 4:24 PM

To: QOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-86363 Records Due September 24, 2018
No problem!

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 4:23 PM

To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-86363 Records Due September 24, 2018

Thanks for your quick response Leila!

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 4:18 PM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-86363 Records Due September 24, 2018

Hi Amanda,
My responsive records for this request are now saved in the folder you linked below.

Thanks,
Leila

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 4:10 PM

To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-86363 Records Due September 24, 2018

Hi Leila,

Please see the below request and please let me know by September 24" whether or not you have any records. Please
PDF records into this folder:

J:\AADMINISTRATION - 100-499\292 FOI\292-30 FOI Requests General\2018\Sept - Dec 2018\00P-2018-86363 - Leila
Farmer all sent July\Records

Please let Alison know if you need any help with PDF’ing these records.

To PDF records:
- Shift and up arrow to select emails (batches of about 100-150 emails at a time)
- File, Print, change printer to Adobe PDF
- Savein LAN folder
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Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages - excluding
attachments - sent from Leila Farmer

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/01/2018 To 07/31/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

Amanda Shortt, Administrative Assistant

Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier
Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings
Victoria BC V8W 9E1
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 8:16 AM
To: Powell, Charlotte PREM:EX

Subject: Re:S-14 - a couple of questions

Hi Charlotte,

That was a really quick reply from the ministry! Thanks for this information - very helpful.
-Leila

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 11, 2018, at 5:10 PM, Powell, Charlotte PREM:EX <Charlotte.Powell@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

— . 14
Hi Leila — | was able to get some answers right away. Re:® | hope

this helps.

From: Thompson, Darin AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 5:05 PM
To: Powell, Charlotte PREM:EX

Subject: RES-14 - a couple of questions

Hi Charlotte,

Thanks for your questions.

s.14
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s.14

Thanks again for your questions. Happy to follow up if there are more.
Darin

From: Powell, Charlotte PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 3:40 PM
To: Thompson, Darin AG:EX

Subject:s-14 - a couple of questions

Hi Darin — a couple/few of questions have come up again and I’'m hoping you can answer them:
s.14

Many thanks.

Charlotte Powell | Cabinet Operations | phone: 250-387-9791 | mobile: 250-361-
5381 | charlotte.powell@gov.bc.ca

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may
contain information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete
the message.

34
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 11:49 AM

To: Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Consultation on Strengthening Canada's Approach to Substance Use Issues
Thanks!

From: Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 10:35 AM

To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Consultation on Strengthening Canada's Approach to Substance Use Issues

FYI only

From: hc.cdss.consultations-scdas.sc@canada.ca [mailto:hc.cdss.consultations-scdas.sc@canada.ca]
Sent: Thursday, September 6, 2018 7:36 AM
Subject: Consultation on Strengthening Canada's Approach to Substance Use Issues

You are receiving this message because you joined the Health Canada and the Public Health Agency of
Canada’s stakeholder registry.

We would like to inform you that we have recently launched a consultation on one of the topics of interest to
you.

To find out more about this consultation on Strengthening Canada’s Approach to Substance Use Issues, please

click on the following link: https://canada.ca/en/health-canada/programs/consultation-strengthening-canada-
approach-substance-use-issues.html

Questions or comments? Contact us at : hc.cdss.consultations-scdas.sc(@canada.ca

If you no longer wish to receive notifications of consultations on this topic, you can do so by logging in to your
CSIMS account and revising your “Areas of Interest”.

Issues logging in to your account? Please email: CSIMS-External@hc-sc.gc.ca.

Controlled Substances Directorate / Direction des substances contrélées

Health Canada / Santé Canada
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 1:09 PM
To: Scott, Samantha AG:EX

Subject: RE: Bill packaging?

Hi Sam,

| haven’t been involved in bill packaging before — | think this is more a question for Liam Lawson. Sorry | can’t be of
much help with this one.

-Leila

From: Scott, Samantha AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 12:12 PM
To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Bill packaging?

Hey Leila,

Would you be able to help me out with Gayle’s question below? Please let me know if | should be chatting with
someone else about these questions.

Cheers,

Samantha Scott | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Minister Eby
Ministry of the Attorney General
PO Box 9044 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 778-679-4889

From: Moore, Gayle AG:EX

Sent: September 12, 2018 10:04 AM
To: Scott, Samantha AG:EX
Subject: RE: Bill packaging?

You bet. Each legislation draft does not necessarily become one Bill for introduction in the House; they may form parts
of (combined into) one Bill.

Some are obviously meant as a stand-alone Bill — the opioid damages draft, as an example — because it's a new Act.
Another stand-alone example is Family Maintenance Enforcement Amendment Act, 2018:

https://www.leg.bc.ca/parliamentary-business/legislation-debates-proceedings/41st-parliament/3rd-
session/bills/progress-of-bills

Miscellaneous Statutes includes approved drafts from across all ministries in government:
https://www.leg.bc.ca/parliamentary-business/legislation-debates-proceedings/41st-parliament/3rd-
session/bills/progress-of-bills
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A Taxation Statutes Bill includes approved drafts from Finance only: https://www.leg.bc.ca/parliamentary-
business/legislation-debates-proceedings/41st-parliament/3rd-session/bills/progress-of-bills

Not only do we need to know how a draft will be presented, but when the target introduction date is.
Does that help?

Gayle

From: Scott, Samantha AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 09:56
To: Moore, Gayle AG:EX

Subject: RE: Bill packaging?

Hey Gayle,
Do you mind clarifying what you mean by Bill Packaging? Do you mean intro dates, timeline, scheduling?
Cheers,

Samantha Scott | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Minister Eby
Ministry of the Attorney General
PO Box 9044 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 778-679-4889

From: Moore, Gayle AG:EX

Sent: September 12, 2018 9:45 AM

To: Scott, Samantha AG:EX

Cc: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX; Mead, Rhonda M AG:EX; Raddatz, Adrian AG:EX
Subject: Bill packaging?

Samantha,

Has there been any word about Bill packaging? Staff are starting to ask and it would be helpful if we had a sense of
them.

With thanks,

Gayle Moore

Legislation Coordinator

Justice Services Branch |B.C. Ministry of Attorney General
T:778.974.3694 C: 250.413.7681

Live in the sunshine, swim the sea, drink the wild air. - Ralph Waldo Emerson

39

Page 31o0f154 OOP-2018-87276



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 4:16 PM
To: Lord, Michael SDPR:EX

Subject: RE: Draft Submission

Thanks — see you tomorrow.

From: Lord, Michael SDPR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 4:14 PM
To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Cc: Kirby, Kyla SDPR:EX

Subject: RE: Draft Submission

Her name is Kyla

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: September 12, 2018 4:11 PM

To: Lord, Michael SDPR:EX <Michael.Lord@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Draft Submission

Will do —thanks! Also, can you let me know what your assistant’s name is?

From: Lord, Michael SDPR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 3:59 PM
To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Draft Submission

My office is at 614 Humboldt St. When you get here, take the stairs up to the 2" floor and call my assistant. She will
come down and get you.

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: September 12, 2018 3:56 PM

To: Lord, Michael SDPR:EX <Michael.Lord@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Draft Submission

30 minutes sounds good.

From: Lord, Michael SDPR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 3:54 PM
To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Draft Submission

Will 30" work, or do you need longer?

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: September 12, 2018 3:53 PM

To: Lord, Michael SDPR:EX <Michael.Lord@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Draft Submission
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2:30?

Also, if Friday works better for you, we can meet then instead.

From: Lord, Michael SDPR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 3:52 PM
To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Draft Submission

| can rearrange my meetings tomorrow. Let me know what time works for you and I'll set something up.

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: September 12, 2018 3:35 PM

To: Lord, Michael SDPR:EX <Michael.Lord@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Draft Submission

Hi Michael,

Wondering if you’re available tomorrow afternoon or Friday to discuss the submission? I’'m happy to come over to the

ministry. Let me know — thanks.

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

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 9:36 AM
To: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Printer

Thanks!

From: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 9:18 AM

To: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; Farmer, Leila PREM:EX; Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX
Subject: Printer

| have a call in to see about getting the printer in your area fixed. | will keep you posted on when a technician will be
coming to look at it.

Eleanor Mulloy, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Priorities & Accountability Office

Office of the Premier

Office Phone: 250-356-2605

Cell Phone: 250-208-6194

UC Phone: 778-698-8971

“One moment can change a day, one day can change a Life and one Life can change the worlo”
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 9:45 AM

To: JTT CSSP Secretariat JTT.EX

Cc: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CABINET CONFIDENTIAL: ADMCSSP Meeting Materials
Thanks Emily!

From: JTT CSSP Secretariat JTT:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 9:39 AM

To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Cc: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CABINET CONFIDENTIAL: ADMCSSP Meeting Materials

Hello Leila,

Sorry for the late reply, yourself and Stephanie have been added to the distribution list and have access to the ADMCSSP
SharePoint site as well.

Thanks in advance,

Emily Miller

Project Coordinator

Sustainable Shared Prosperity Secretariat, Cross Sector Initiatives Branch

Technology, Innovation and Economic Development Division | Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology
1810 Blanshard Street, Victoria, BC

Office: 778-698-1693

Email: Emily.Miller@gov.bc.ca

www.gov.bc.ca/economicdevelopment

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

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 11:50 AM

To: JTT CSSP Secretariat JTT:EX

Cc: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX

Subject: FW: CABINET CONFIDENTIAL: ADMCSSP Meeting Materials

Hello,

May | ask for me and Stephanie Papik be added to this distribution list? We attend ADMCSSP on behalf of Suzanne
Christensen.

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

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 11:13 AM
To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Snacks

Ya! Thanks for letting us know.

From: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 11:00 AM

To: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX; Farmer, Leila PREM:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; Miller, Amy PREM:EX; Witter, Allison
PREM:EX

Subject: Snacks

Hi Everyone....

s.22 | brought the “Friday” snack in today! Please come and help yourselves!

Jackie
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 1:37 PM

To: Klus, Arianna PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Question re. First Nations Leadership Gathering materials

Will do. Thanks Arianna!

From: Klus, Arianna PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 12:44 PM

To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Question re. First Nations Leadership Gathering materials
Hi Leila,

| don’t see why we c¢/wouldn’t. | would suggest following up with either Michelle Massy or Charlotte Powell. They'll be
able to give you the definitive answer.

Best,
Arianna

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 12, 2018, at 4:36 PM, Farmer, Leila PREM:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Arianna,

I’m wondering if you can help me with a question | have regarding the distribution of materials for the
First Nations Leadership Gathering (scheduled for late November).

It’s my understanding that in previous years, Cab Ops was responsible for pushing out materials to
Ministers’ iPads in advance of the Gathering. Minister Fraser’s Office is wondering if this is something
cab ops could again be responsible for this year?

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

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 2:18 PM

To: Powell, Charlotte PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Question re. First Nations Leadership Gathering materials

Hi Charlotte,

I’m wondering if you can help me with a question | have regarding the distribution of materials for the First Nations
Leadership Gathering (Arianna suggested | connect with you on this).

It’s my understanding that in previous years, Cab Ops was responsible for pushing out materials to Ministers’ iPads in
advance of the Gathering. Minister Fraser’s Office is wondering if this is something cab ops could again be responsible
for this year?

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

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 3:37 PM
To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Snacks

Thanks so much for those delicious pasta bites Jackie!

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

5.22 | brought the “Friday” snack in today! Please come and help yourselves!

Jackie
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 4:32 PM
To: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX

Cc: Lord, Michael SDPR:EX

Subject: RE: voicemail

Ohhhh | see. Good to know — thanks.

From: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 4:31 PM
To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Cc: Lord, Michael SDPR:EX

Subject: RE: voicemail

Thanks, its ok. We talked with finance. They said it hasn’t gone as a stand alone item but was discussed at the same
time as thes-12

David Galbraith

Deputy Minister

Ministry of Social Development and
Poverty Reduction

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: September 13, 2018 4:30 PM

To: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX <David.Galbraith@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Lord, Michael SDPR:EX <Michael.Lord@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: voicemail

Hi David — sorry | missed your call. Got your message and am looking into when that item was discussed by Cabinet. I'll
get back to your shortly.

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

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2018 11:07 AM
To: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: Meeting today?

Hey Sarah - are you planning on meeting with Sarena at 1130 today still?

Sent from my iPhone
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2018 11:57 AM
To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject: s.12

Attachments:

Annotations in the attached document can be seen with Acrobat Reader on the computer. To view annotations on i0S
device, use compatible app like PDF Expert.

65

Page 46 0f154 OOP-2018-87276



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

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2018 11:58 AM
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

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Hi Suzanne,

Farmer, Leila PREM:EX
Friday, September 14, 2018 12:04 PM
Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

for our 230 meeting
s.12

Find attached several docs for our meeting this afternoon:

s.12

Talk later,

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

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2018 2:19 PM
To: Mills, Daphna PREM:EX

Subject: RE: MHA commitments

Hi Daphna,

Thanks for the update, and also for sending along Minister Darcy’s remarks.

-Leila

From: Mills, Daphna PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2018 11:31 AM
To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject: MHA commitments

Hi Leila,

I’'m waiting to hear back from Alex in Minister Darcy’s office about public remarks, but just as an FYI, here are remarks
from Minister Darcy during Estimates:

May 8™

The outcome of these consultations and the outcome of the work of our amazing team in the
ministry will form the basis for our draft mental health and addictions strategy, which will be
released for public input in the coming months

May Sth:

All of that work [previous reviews and reports] will inform the plan for child and youth mental
health that we are working on and will be released in the fall, and all of that work will also inform
the overall mental health and addictions strategy that we will also be bringing forward next year.

Thanks,
Daphna

Daphna Mills

Director, Cabinet Operations, Office of the Premier

617 Government Street, Suite 049, Victoria, British Columbia
Tel: 250-952-9179 / Cell: 250-216-7301/ Fax: 250-387-7392

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information
that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.

74

Page 500f154 OOP-2018-87276



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2018 4:05 PM

To: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX

Subject: FW: URGENT: FW: ELUC - Sept 18th - Request to modify the meeting format

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2018 4:04 PM

To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject: Fw: URGENT: FW: ELUC - Sept 18th - Request to modify the meeting format

Hey Leila,

You aware of the below? Can you call me?

Jonathan Sas I Senior Ministerial Assistant to Minister Scott Fraser I Ministry of Indigenous Relations and
Reconciliation

From: Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca

Sent: September 14, 2018 3:57 PM

To: Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca

Subject: Re: URGENT: FW: ELUC - Sept 18th - Request to modify the meeting format

Hi Jonathan,
Paul Finkel sent an email following up on the below. Did you have a chance to talk to MSF He needs an answer and even
the weekend is fine but Monday is to late.

Cheers
Connie

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 14, 2018, at 11:42 AM, Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Jonathan,

| was just speaking with Paul Finkel and he is hoping to have an answer from the Minister on this today,
as Monday would be to late given that ELUC is on Tuesday.

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 250-387-0680
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From: Finkel, Paul PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 5:01 PM

To: Fraser, Scott IRR:EX

Cc: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Caul, Doug D IRR:EX; MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: ELUC - Sept 18th - Request to modify the meeting format

Hello Minister, 12 .13
s.12; .13

Thank you.

Paul Finkel | Committee Director|Cabinet Operations
Room 049| 617 Government St. | Victoria, BC | V8W 9V1
250.387.0728
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2018 4:43 PM

To: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX

Subject: RE: alignment of the definition of youth and young adults across government

Hi David - thanks for the chance to review. | don't foresee any challenges.

-Leila

From: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 3:21 PM

To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject: RE: alignment of the definition of youth and young adults across government

No problem! Let me know if you see any challenges. I'd like to finish this one off!

David Galbraith

Deputy Minister

Ministry of Social Development and
Poverty Reduction

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: September 13, 2018 3:20 PM

To: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX <David.Galbraith@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: alignment of the definition of youth and young adults across government

Thanks David.

From: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 2:42 PM

To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject: FW: alignment of the definition of youth and young adults across government

FYI

David Galbraith

Deputy Minister

Ministry of Social Development and
Poverty Reduction

From: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX

Sent: September 13, 2018 2:05 PM

To: Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX <Shelley.Canitz@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: alignment of the definition of youth and young adults across government
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Hi Shelley,
| sent this to Suzanne 522 Let me know if you have any questions or concerns. Cheers.

David Galbraith

Deputy Minister

Ministry of Social Development and
Poverty Reduction

From: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX

Sent: September 13, 2018 2:01 PM

To: Wood, Heather FIN:EX <Heather.Wood@gov.bc.ca>; Grant, Nick MMHA:EX <Nick.Grant@gov.bc.ca>; Kot, Jill CITZ:EX
<Jill.LKot@gov.bc.ca>; Bond, Allison MCF:EX <Allison.Bond@gov.bc.ca>; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX <Fazil.Mihlar@gov.bc.ca>;
Mayhew, Neilane MMHA:EX <Neilane.Mayhew@gov.bc.ca>; Fyfe, Richard J AG:EX <Richard.Fyfe@gov.bc.ca>;
MacDonald, Scott D EDUC:EX <D.Scott.MacDonald@gov.bc.ca>; Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX
<Shannon.Baskerville@gov.bc.ca>; Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX <Mark.Sieben@gov.bc.ca>; Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX
<Jacquie.Dawes@gov.bc.ca>; Brown, Stephen R HLTH:EX <Stephen.Brown@gov.bc.ca>; Denlinger, Becky EMBC:EX
<Becky.Denlinger@gov.bc.ca>; Caul, Doug D IRR:EX <Doug.Caul@gov.bc.ca>; Hughes, Trevor LBR:EX
<Trevor.Hughes@gov.bc.ca>; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>; Christensen,
Suzanne PREM:EX <Suzanne.Christensen@gov.bc.ca>; Powell, Charlotte PREM:EX <Charlotte.Powell@gov.bc.ca>;
MacMillan, Karen SDPR:EX <Karen.MacMillan@gov.bc.ca>; Quigley, Shanna SDPR:EX <Shanna.Quigley@gov.bc.ca>;
Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX <Sandra.Carroll@gov.bc.ca>; Feulgen, Sabine HLTH:EX <Sabine.Feulgen@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Bruce, Robert SDPR:EX <Robert.Bruce@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: alignment of the definition of youth and young adults across government

Hi Everyone,

Apologies for emailing this to everyone and not bringing it forward to DMCSI but we now have everyone's feedback

built into the Youth Definitions scan and are running out of time before | need to present something to CCSI on Oct 1.
$.12;8.13
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s.12; .13

My goal is to have a signed off version by September 20th. Thanks for your help.

David Galbraith

Deputy Minister

Ministry of Social Development and
Poverty Reduction
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2018 5:37 PM

To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject: Remind Suzanne to raise SDPR report out oct 3 at morning meeting

Sent from my iPhone
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Answers from my files:

s.12; .13

-Leila

From: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Monday, September 17, 2018 8:43 AM

Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX
Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX
RE: A few questions on upcoming legislation agenda

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 7:04 AM

To: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Cc: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX; Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX
Subject: Re: A few questions on upcoming legislation agenda

Quick answers:

s.12; .13

I'll have more later.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 16, 2018, at 2:26 PM, Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX <Suzanne.Christensen@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Attached is a summary of the current state of planning for fall. | have a meeting tomorrow at 9:30
about this. | realize several of you are otherwise engaged in the morning but, either before or after
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9:30, could you look at the questions in the “PAO staff” column, and send answers back to Eleanor so
she can summarize for me.

Thanks

Suzanne

<Notes for legislation meeting Sept 17.xIsx>
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 10:39 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Leila Farmer & Stephanie Papik RE: Implementing the draft 10 Principles
Hi Debbie,

No problem — talk to you later about a new time.

-Leila

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX On Behalf Of Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 10:34 AM

To: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX; Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Leila Farmer & Stephanie Papik RE: Implementing the draft 10 Principles

Good Morning ladies;

Unfortunately we are needing to reschedule the meeting this afternoon with Geoff and Amber. | will get back to you in
the next day or two with a new proposed time.

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

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 12:25 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX; Farmer, Leila PREM:EX
Subject: Leila Farmer & Stephanie Papik RE: Implementing the draft 10 Principles

When: Monday, September 17, 2018 3:30 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Geoff's office

Confirmed with Leila and Stephanie — Sept. 10" —dw

<< Message: RE: Meeting request >>
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 2:25 PM
To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject: $.12;5.13

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

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 3:59 PM
To: Jones, JJ GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: touch base re; $.12;5.13

I’m in a meeting until 10. Can call right after that though — does 1010 work?

From: Jones, JJ GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 3:58 PM
To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject: RE: touch base re:s-12; .13

Can we do earlier? | have a concall at that time. 10 am? Either that or 11

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 3:57 PM
To: Jones, JJ GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: touch base re:s-12:s.13

Hi JJ — tomorrow morning works for me. How does 10:30am sound?

From: Jones, JJ GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 3:56 PM
To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject: touch base re: s:12: .13

Hi Leila,

s.12; .13

Can we connect regarding tomorrow am?

Best,
1)

Director, Cabinet Priorities

Strategic Communications Division

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Phone: 250-889-6308
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 9:12 AM

To: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Draft social policy framework

Attachments: DRAFT - Social Policy Framework Briefing Binder.pdf

Hi Jon — here’s there the doc we discussed this morning.

-Leila
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 9:54 AM
To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject: 5.12;5.13

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

s.15

<Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>
Tuesday, September 18, 2018 9:58 AM
Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Scan From MPS$S4199
Scan_20180918.pdf
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 10:06 AM
To: Jones, JJ GCPE:EX; Infante, James SDPR:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX
Subject: 5.12;5.13
Attachments:
Hi JJ,
12;8.13
Here is the clrafts ® - please note this is a very early draft.

Am hoping James has a current TB sub that he can send along (thanks James!)

-Leila

From: Jones, JJ GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 7:41 AM

To: Infante, James SDPR:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; Farmer, Leila PREM:EX
Subjects.12;5.13

Hi folks,

Could you get me the latest documents/subs available on the$:12:8.13
Robb and | need to take a look at them.

Best

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 11:09 AM
To: Jones, JJ GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: you avail at 10:30 tomorrow

Sounds good - thanks JJ.

From: Jones, JJ GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 10:37 AM
To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject: RE: you avail at 10:30 tomorrow

We're meeting in paula’s office, I'll forward you the invite

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 10:37 AM
To: Jones, JJ GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: you avail at 10:30 tomorrow

Yes — thanks.

From: Jones, JJ GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 10:17 AM
To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject: you avail at 10:30 tomorrow

Having a chat with craig, paula and james about youth homelessness specifically

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 11:10 AM

To: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Recognition, Reconciliation and Indigenous People’s Disproportionate Interactions

with the Criminal Justice System

Thanks Suzanne.

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 9:43 AM

To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Recognition, Reconciliation and Indigenous People’s Disproportionate Interactions with the Criminal Justice
System

You may find this interesting given the item at Sl today.

Suzanne

From: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX

Sent: September 17, 2018 5:35 PM

To: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX <Suzanne.Christensen@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Recognition, Reconciliation and Indigenous People’s Disproportionate Interactions with the Criminal
Justice System

Hi - this is worth reading.
DC

Sent from my iPad
Begin forwarded message:

From: <Doug.Caul@gov.bc.ca>

Date: September 17, 2018 at 5:26:28 PM PDT

To: <Richard.Fyfe@gov.bc.ca>, Mark Sieben <Mark.Sieben@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Recognition, Reconciliation and Indigenous People’s Disproportionate Interactions with the
Criminal Justice System

Hi Richard and Mark - you may have seen this already, but passing along in case you haven't.

DC

http://www.justice.gc.ca/eng/news-nouv/speech.html

Recognition, Reconciliation and
Indigenous People’s Disproportionate

99

Page 67 0f 154 OOP-2018-87276



Interactions with the Criminal Justice
System

2018-09-17

Copyright
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 1:35 PM

To: Jones, JJ GCPE:EX; Infante, James SDPR:EX

Cc: Perry, Alisma, MCF:EX; Gunn, Paula MCF.EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Subject: RE: Time that works for meeting this week

Hi all — Friday at 1 or 130 works for me. Thanks.

From: Jones, JJ GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 1:11 PM

To: Infante, James SDPR:EX

Cc: Perry, Alisma, MCF:EX; Gunn, Paula MCF:EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Farmer, Leila PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Time that works for meeting this week

That works!

On Sep 18, 2018, at 1:04 PM, Infante, James SDPR:EX <James.Infante@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Friday | will be Vancouver side with my Minister. But the time slot works. Could | call in?

Warmest Regards,
James Infante

Ministerial Assistant
Hon. Shane Simpson
Minister for Social Development and Poverty Reduction

On Sep 18, 2018, at 12:44 PM, Jones, JJ GCPE:EX <JJ.Jones@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sorry Alismal

From: Perry, Alisma, MCF:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 12:44 PM

To: Jones, JJ GCPE:EX; Gunn, Paula MCF:EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Infante, James
SDPR:EX

Cc: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Time that works for meeting this week

I’ll be travelling so Paula will fill me in.

From: Jones, JJ GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 12:44 PM

To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Infante, James SDPR:EX
Cc: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX; Perry, Alisma, MCF:EX

Subject: RE: Time that works for meeting this week

Great, James — Leila, can you do 1 pm or 1:30 pm?
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From: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 12:43 PM

To: Jones, JJ GCPE:EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Infante, James SDPR:EX
Cc: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX; Perry, Alisma, MCF:EX

Subject: RE: Time that works for meeting this week

| can do 1-2:30.

From: Jones, JJ GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 12:42 PM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Gunn, Paula MCF:EX; Infante, James SDPR:EX
Cc: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX; Perry, Alisma, MCF:EX

Subject: RE: Time that works for meeting this week

Ok. | have a standing meeting but | can bow out if needed. Does 1 or 2 pm work for
everyone?

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 12:41 PM

To: Jones, JJ GCPE:EX; Gunn, Paula MCF:EX; Infante, James SDPR:EX
Cc: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX; Perry, Alisma, MCF:EX

Subject: RE: Time that works for meeting this week

My Thursday is a little unpredictable at the moment.
Can we look at Friday? I’'m free in the afternoon before 3.

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: Jones, JJ GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 12:29 PM

To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX; Infante, James SDPR:EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Cc: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX; Perry, Alisma, MCF:EX

Subject: RE: Time that works for meeting this week

Do folks have time Thurs afternoon? | am good for anytime in that block

From: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 12:10 PM

To: Jones, JJ GCPE:EX; Infante, James SDPR:EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Cc: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX; Perry, Alisma, MCF:EX

Subject: RE: Time that works for meeting this week

My understanding was also that you meant next week, sorry about that. | can find time
— Thursday after 11 works for me or Friday.

From: Jones, JJ GCPE:EX
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 11:21 AM
To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX; Infante, James SDPR:EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
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Cc: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX; Perry, Alisma, MCF:EX
Subject: Time that works for meeting this week

Hi,

There was some confusion around the meeting on youth homelessness — when Craig
said wed, | thought y’all meant this Wednesday — but apparently he meant next.

Can we find a time this week that works for folks? We really need to convene on this, I'd
rather not wait till next week as we need to get moving on this before items go forward
without considering youth.

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 4:47 PM

To: Andersen, Behn IRR:EX; Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Introduction

Hi Behn,

Thanks for the note and congratulations on your new role. Stephanie and | work with MIRR on a number of the cabinet
submissions, so | am sure we will all be in touch again soon.

Looking forward to working together.

-Leila

From: Andersen, Behn IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 2:37 PM

To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX; Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX
Subject: Introduction

Hi Leila and Stephanie, hope you are well today,

| know you are busy people. | just wanted to say hello as a new cabinet submission manager here in MIRR. | have seen
your names on emails and am trying to introduce myself amidst all of the action. I'm looking forward to our paths
crossing as we go along.

Take care and be well,

Behn Andersen

Manager, Corporate Priorities and Submissions

Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
778 698 9703 | desk

250 888 1486 | cell
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 5:47 PM

To: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX; Infante, James SDPR:EX
Cc: Harrington, Molly SDPR:EX

Subject: RE: September 26 Cabinet meeting

Great — thanks!

From: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 5:07 PM

To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX; Infante, James SDPR:EX
Cc: Harrington, Molly SDPR:EX

Subject: RE: September 26 Cabinet meeting

| gave MSS a heads up today.

David Galbraith

Deputy Minister

Ministry of Social Development and
Poverty Reduction

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: September 18, 2018 5:02 PM

To: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX <David.Galbraith@gov.bc.ca>; Infante, James SDPR:EX <James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: September 26 Cabinet meeting

Hi David and James,

I’'ve connected with you both at different times about this today, and wanted to send this email to ensure we’re all on
the same page.

I've checked in with Cab Ops and confirmed that Minister Simpson will be added to the September 26 Cabinet Agenda
to provide a verbal update on the status of thes.12 Please note he'll have about 10 minutes
to update his colleagues and answer any questions that may come up.

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 6:11 PM
To: Gervais, Monica PREM:EX

Subject: Re: time for a call tomorrow?

Great thanks - I'll call you tomorrow at 1015. Thanks.
-Leila
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 18, 2018, at 6:03 PM, Gervais, Monica PREM:EX <Monica.Gervais@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sure.

Monica Gervais

Cabinet Operations
Cell/text 250-415-7064

-------- Original message --------

From: "Farmer, Leila PREM:EX" <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2018-09-18 5:47 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Gervais, Monica PREM:EX" <Monica.Gervais@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: time for a call tomorrow?

Hi Monica —is there a time that we could do a quick call tomorrow morning? Sometime between 10:15-
11:45? Have a follow-up question from S| today that I’'m hoping you can help me with.

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 8:50 AM
To: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Rose room for 9am tomorrow

Great thanks!

From: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 8:29 AM
To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Rose room for 9am tomorrow

Stephanie has it booked ©

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 5:53 PM
To: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: Rose room for 9am tomorrow

Hi Eleanor,

Can you please move the 9am meeting that me, Stephanie and Suzanne are scheduled for from Suzanne’s office to the
Rose Room? Several of the staff from MIRR are planning to come in person, so | think we’'d be better in a larger room.

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 10:17 AM

To: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CABINET CONFIDENTIAL: ADMCSSP Meeting Materials

Thanks Eleanor — | connected with the JTT CSSP Secretariat last week and have been added to their distribution list.

From: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 9:39 AM

To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject: FW: CABINET CONFIDENTIAL: ADMCSSP Meeting Materials

Is this your meeting? Just want to make sure you getting the information you need ©

From: JTT CSSP Secretariat JTT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 9:26 AM

To: Little, Christine JTT:EX; Albrecht, Christine JTT:EX; Mingay, Rob JTT:EX; White, Sunny JTT:EX; Lansdell, Hayden
JTT:EX; Welgush, Lindsey JTT:EX; Gilmore, Christopher ENV:EX; Walowina, Terri ENV:EX; Leduc, Danine MAH:EX; Birnie,
Kayla LBR:EX; Avison, Claire TAC:EX; Poirier, Dorice TAC:EX; Peterson, Dave FLNR:EX; Boyce, Melanie FLNR:EX; Godin,
Keith EDUC:EX; Shea, Megan EDUC:EX; Wood, Jessica IRR:EX; Lum, Sharon IRR:EX; Vasey, Jeff AEST:EX; Barnes, Kristin
AEST:EX; Piccinino, Ines EMPR:EX; Petrini, Teresa EMPR:EX; Mack, James AGRI:EX; Scott, Melissa AGRI:EX; Faganello,
Tara MAH:EX; Kubisheski, Carlee MAH:EX; Brown, Chris SDPR:EX; Smith, Denise Clair SDPR:EX; Stanford, Susan
CITZ:EX; Longtin, Lorraine CITZ:EX; Brownsey, Silas TRAN:EX; Westgate, Rachael TRAN:EX; Christensen, Suzanne
PREM:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX; Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX; Farmer, Leila PREM:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX;
Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX; Stewart, Melanie FIN:EX; Knowles, Jessica D FIN:EX

Cc: Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX; Bertrand, Francois JTT:EX; Johnson, Chris M JTT:EX

Subject: RE: CABINET CONFIDENTIAL: ADMCSSP Meeting Materials

Hello,

Please note that items 2 and 3 on the agenda have been switched around. An updated agenda and revised e-binder
have been uploaded to the ADMCSSP SharePoint site. The updated agenda has also been posted separately for those
who have printed the materials out. Link below:

A2

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

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 3:07 PM

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

Please note that the agenda for this meeting has been updated, a revised e-binder has been uploaded to the ADMCSSP
SharePoint site. The updated agenda has also been posted separately for those who have printed the materials out. Link
below:

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

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2018 9:44 AM

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
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Materials for the September 19" ADMCSSP meeting are now posted on the ADMCSSP SharePoint site. Link below:

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 11:22 AM

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Minister Wilson-Raybould Speech - Recognition, Reconciliation and Indigenous

People's Disproportionate Interactions with the Criminal Justice System

Thanks for sending Don!

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 9:47 AM

To: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Farmer, Leila PREM:EX; Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX

Subject: Minister Wilson-Raybould Speech - Recognition, Reconciliation and Indigenous People’s Disproportionate
Interactions with the Criminal Justice System

Hello all,

For your information - when you have a moment, | urge you to read the following speech. Especially the section titled
“Reconciliation and Indigenous Rights” as it contains specific “elements of new relations based on the recognition of
rights.”

Don

Recognition, Reconciliation and Indigenous
People’s Disproportionate Interactions with
the Criminal Justice System

Notes for an address by
The Honourable Jody Wilson-Raybould, PC, QC, MP
Minister of Justice and Attorney General of Canada

To the

Inaugural Houston Lecture
Johnson Shoyama Graduate School
University of Saskatchewan
Saskatoon, Saskatchewan
September 13, 2018

http://www.justice.gc.ca/eng/news-nouv/speech.html

Check against delivery
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 8:57 AM

To: Montemurro, Grace JTT:EX

Subject: RE: New Indigenous Framework - Early Childhood Development
Hey Grace,

I had a great time too! Thanks for sending this information along. Let’s get together again soon.

-Leila

From: Montemurro, Grace JTT:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 8:36 AM

To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject: New Indigenous Framework - Early Childhood Development
Hi Leila,

It was great chatting with you yesterday!

Here are links to that federal framework | mentioned. Great work was undertaken to develop it so the more people
know about it the better!

https://www.canada.ca/en/employment-social-development/programs/indigenous-early-learning.html

https://www.canada.ca/en/employment-social-development/programs/indigenous-early-learning/2018-
framework.html

Grace Montemurro

Analyst, Ministry of Jobs Trade and Technology
Economic Policy & Strategic Initiatives

(P): 778-974-2342
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 9:31 AM
To: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: PAO Staff Meeting

No problem - see you later.

From: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 9:17 AM

To: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX; Farmer, Leila PREM:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX;;
Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

Subject: RE: PAO Staff Meeting

Hi
I have another meeting at 9am today

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 8:32 PM

To: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Cross-Ministry Poverty Reduction September 6 Meeting

Happy to. Thanks.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 20, 2018, at 5:54 PM, Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX <Suzanne.Christensen@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

You do it, please.
Thx

Suzanne

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: September 20, 2018 5:40 PM

To: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX <Suzanne.Christensen@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Cross-Ministry Poverty Reduction September 6 Meeting

Hi Suzanne - wondering if you'd like to be to contact for this, or if | should be?

We won’t provide information in the way the ministries will, but it’s good for us to stay connected with
this process.

Thanks,
Leila

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Harrington, Molly SDPR:EX" <Molly.Harrington@gov.bc.ca>

Date: September 20, 2018 at 3:34:04 PM PDT

To: "Brouwer, Shauna FIN:EX" <Shauna.Brouwer@gov.bc.ca>, "Fraser, Sarah W
FLNR:EX" <Sarah.Fraser@gov.bc.ca>, "Holmes, Rachel PSSG:EX"
<Rachel.Holmes@gov.bc.ca>, "Leduc, Danine MAH:EX" <Danine.Leduc@gov.bc.ca>,
“Nash, Laurel IRR:EX" <Laurel.Nash@gov.bc.ca>, "Pendergast, Shannon M FIN:EX"
<Shannon.Pendergast@gov.bc.ca>, "Sandstrom, Kurt AG:EX"
<Kurt.Sandstrom@gov.bc.ca>, "Sawchuk, Bindi AEST:EX" <Bindi.Sawchuk@gov.bc.ca>,
"Farmer, Leila PREM:EX" <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>, "Prest, Carol CITZ:EX"
<Carol.Prest@gov.bc.ca>, "Handrahan, Kirk TRAN:EX" <Kirk.Handrahan@gov.bc.ca>,
"Cutler, Scott EMPR:EX" <Scott.Cutler@gov.bc.ca>, "Kamper, Carolyn J MCF:EX"
<Carolyn.Kamper@gov.bc.ca>, "Smith, Stephen HLTH:EX" <Stephen.Smith@gov.bc.ca>,
"Cocco, Angelo JTT:EX" <Angelo.Cocco@gov.bc.ca>, "Mah-Paulson, May IRR:EX"
<May.Mah-Paulson@gov.bc.ca>, "Hodson, Georgina AGRI:EX"
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<Georgina.Hodson@gov.bc.ca>, "Brooke, Andrew TRAN:EX"
<Andrew.Brooke@gov.bc.ca>, "Hope, Melanie OHCS:EX" <Melanie.Hope@gov.bc.ca>,
"Maclaren, Les EMPR:EX" <Les.MaclLaren@gov.bc.ca>, "Brouwer, Shauna FIN:EX"
<Shauna.Brouwer@gov.bc.ca>, "McCrea, Jennifer EDUC:EX"
<Jennifer.McCrea@gov.bc.ca>, "Bowman, Deborah TRAN:EX"
<Deborah.Bowman@gov.bc.ca>, "Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX"
<Suzanne.Christensen@gov.bc.ca>, "Dicks, Beverly J CITZ:EX"
<Beverly.Dicks@gov.bc.ca>, "Duffy, Chris D EMBC:EX" <Chris.Duffy@gov.bc.ca>,
"Godfrey, Debbie PSA:EX" <Debbie.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca>, "Godin, Keith EDUC:EX"
<Keith.Godin@gov.bc.ca>, "Grant, Nick MMHA:EX" <Nick.Grant@gov.bc.ca>, "Little,
Christine JTT:EX" <Christine.Little@gov.bc.ca>, "MaclLennan, Alex FIN:EX"
<Alex.MacLennan@gov.bc.ca>, "Mack, James AGRI:EX" <James.Mack@gov.bc.ca>,
"Boyd, Wes CSNR:EX" <Wes.Boyd@gov.bc.ca>, "Jonker, Brian TAC:EX"
<Brian.Jonker@gov.bc.ca>, "Herman, Matt HLTH:EX" <Matt.Herman@gov.bc.ca>, "May,
Cheryl MCF:EX" <Cheryl.May@gov.bc.ca>, "Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX"
<Jacquie.Dawes@gov.bc.ca>, "Steves, Gregory OHCS:EX" <Gregory.Steves@gov.bc.ca>,
"McCrea, Jennifer EDUC:EX" <Jennifer.McCrea@gov.bc.ca>, "Purnell, Richard FIN:EX"
<Richard.Purnell@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX" <David.Galbraith@gov.bc.ca>, "Borowko, Whitney
SDPR:EX" <Whitney.Borowko@gov.bc.ca>, "Bruce, Robert SDPR:EX"
<Robert.Bruce@gov.bc.ca>, "Gillis, Andrea L SDPR:EX" <Andrea.L.Gillis@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Cross-Ministry Poverty Reduction September 6 Meeting

Dear colleagues,

Thank you to those who were able to attend the cross-ministry meeting on poverty
reduction September 6 and sharing your ministry’s priorities related to poverty
reduction — it was a productive discussion.

As discussed, we are requesting that each ministry provide a contact name we can
continue to connect with for further information. As a first step, many of you indicated
that you had updates to the template information provided by your ministry in June.
The attached blank template outlines the information we are looking for. We can also
share the templates completed to date with your ministry contact to assist with
updates. Please add an asterisk to any initiatives that are new since July 2017 or have
been significantly updated / expanded since then.

Please provide this name to Andrea Gillis at Andrea.L.Gillis@gov.bc.ca by September 26.

Thank you,

Molly

Molly Harrington

Assistant Deputy Minister

Research, Innovation and Policy Division

Ministry of Social Development and Poverty Reduction
Phone: 778-698-7689

Email: molly.harrington@gov.bc.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 8:48 AM
To: Lord, Michael SDPR:EX

Subject: check-in?

Hi Mike,

Hope your week has been going well. I’'m wondering if you have time for a 10/15 minute call this morning to check in on
thes-12 sub.

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

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 9:29 AM
To: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: RE: OOP Staff Meeting

Thanks for letting us know.

From: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 8:46 AM

To: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX; Farmer, Leila PREM:EX
Cc: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Subject: OOP Staff Meeting

Has been cancelled for today. Please delete this occurrence from your calendars.

Eleanor Mulloy, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Priorities & Accountability Office

Office of the Premier

Office Phone: 250-356-2605

Cell Phone: 250-208-6194

UC Phone: 778-698-8971

“One moment can change a day, one day can change a Life and one life can change the world”
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 11:05 AM
To: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Draft memo

Yes, that would be great. Thanks!

From: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 11:02 AM
To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Draft memo

I’'ve made a couple small changes. Should | send to Suzanne for review now?

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 10:46 AM

To: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX <Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Draft memo

I’'ve made some revisions and added a few sections. We need to narrow it down still — let me know if you want to review

it together.

From: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 2:10 PM
To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Draft memo

Here is an updated version for your review.

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 10:43 AM

To: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX <Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Draft memo

HiJon —here’s the draft memo with my sections. 513

so will include that by end of day.
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

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 11:53 AM

To: QOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-86362 Records Due September 27, 2018
Hi Alison,

| don’t have any responsive requests for this.

Thanks,
Leila

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 11:08 AM

To: LP PO Deputy Minister; LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-86362 Records Due September 27, 2018

Hello,

Please see the below request and please let me know by September 27" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: All Staff

All emails, notes, memos and other communications between the Premier's Office and Brian Zdrilic of the Allied
Infrastructure and Related Construction Council of B.C.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 08/01/2017 To 09/06/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 3:24 PM

To: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Subject: Draft agenda and message for your review
Hi Suzanne,

As discussed, here is a draft message to be sent from Eleanor to the DMOs of MAH, SDPR and MHA. Feel free to revise
as needed.

Draft message

As you know, government is preparing to consider a number of strategies and action plans this fall, including the
s.12 There have
been several discussions across the public service about alignment and staging of these strategies.

The Deputy Minister to the Premier’s Office would like to invite the Deputy Ministers and key members of their
executive for a 2 hour meeting to discuss best steps going forward.

Draft agenda

1. Total fiscal ask in strategy/action plan, and whether any funding has been identified internally
2. Current path to final decision
3. Consideration of alignment, prioritizing and sequencing

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

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 3:34 PM
To: Mills, Daphna PREM:EX

Subject: RE: MHA Strategy

No problem!

From: Mills, Daphna PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 3:31 PM
To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject: RE: MHA Strategy

Thanks Leila!

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 3:28 PM
To: Mills, Daphna PREM:EX

Subject: RE: MHA Strategy

Hey Daphna,
The briefing is scheduled for October 3.

Thanks,
Leila

From: Mills, Daphna PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 2:51 PM
To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject: RE: MHA Strategy

Hi Leila,

Checking in to see if the briefing has happened yet. 5.22
s.22

Thanks,
Daphna

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 4:26 PM
To: Mills, Daphna PREM:EX

Subject: RE: MHA Strategy

Hi Daphna,

I've checked in with Caitlin Copage from the CASA secretariat and this briefing hasn’t happened yet. They’re working
with the MO to find a time.
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Thanks for letting me know about the upcoming invites.

See you when you’re over here for introductions! s:22

-Leila

From: Mills, Daphna PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 10:56 AM
To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject: RE: MHA Strategy

Hi Leila,

12;5.13
In July we talked about the MHA Strategy S1es

$.12;8.13
Has the briefing happened?

On a related note, | am going to send you calendar invites to set up briefings prior to the upcoming MHAWG meetings
(Oct 23, Nov 20).

| will be back over to the WA soon to introduce myself to staff that | didn’t meet before summer shutdown. Hopefully
we can catch up again.

Thanks,
Daphna

Daphna Mills

Director, Cabinet Operations, Office of the Premier

617 Government Street, Suite 049, Victoria, British Columbia
Tel: 250-952-9179 / Cell: 250-216-7301 / Fax: 250-387-7392

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

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 4:39 PM
To: Mills, Daphna PREM:EX

Subject: RE: MHA Strategy

Hi Daphna,
Great to meet you too — I’'m looking forward to working together.
I'll check in with Caitlin about this and get back to you tomorrow.

Thanks,
Leila
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From: Mills, Daphna PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 12:36 PM
To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject: MHA Strategy

Hi Leila —

It was great to meet you in person. Thank you for the tour and introductions.

As discussed, | want to confirm there are no CASA / Green caucus concerns with respect to 12813

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
Subject: TB sub

Attachments: s.12

Hi again Suzanne,
. s.12
Find attached the most up to date TB sub for that | have.
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

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 3:37 PM
To: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

Subject: s.12

Attachments:

Hey — if Suzanne asked for clarification on the subS-12:8.13

| have.

Thanks,

Leila

From: Lord, Michael SDPR:EX

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 8:57 AM
To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject:s.12

find attached the most recent version
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 4:04 PM
To: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

Cc: Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Intro and Discussion

Sounds great - looking forward to our meeting.

Thanks,
Leila

Sent from my iPhone

>0On Sep 21, 2018, at 3:54 PM, LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX <Marg.LeGuilloux@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Leila, I've added my colleague Sarah Zaharia to this mtg invite — Sarah is the Exec Director for a different set of

ministries, many of which have strategies on the go also.
> RM 095.
>

> <meeting.ics>

Page

118 of 154 OOP-2018-87276



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Sunday, September 23, 2018 9:56 AM
To: Loubert, Danny PREM:EX

Cc: Balcaen, Trish L IRR:EX

Subject: Work space at Vancouver office

Hi Danny,

Hope you’re well. May | ask you to connect with Trish Balcaen, who I've cc’ed on this email, to find some space for her
to work from in the Vancouver office tomorrow afternoon from 130-5.

Thanks very much,
Leila

Sent from my iPhone
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 9:06 AM
To: Loubert, Danny PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Work space at Vancouver office

Thanks Danny!
Sent from my iPhone

>0On Sep 24, 2018, at 9:10 AM, Loubert, Danny PREM:EX <Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> Good Morning Leila and thank you!

>

> Good Morning Trish come to our office and well help find you a space.
>

> Warmest Regards,

>

> Danny Loubert | Administrative Coordinator, Operations and Strategic
> Initiatives Vancouver Cabinet Office | Office of the Premier

> P: 604-775-1677 | E: Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca

> From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

> Sent: Sunday, September 23, 2018 9:56 AM

> To: Loubert, Danny PREM:EX <Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>

> Cc: Balcaen, Trish L IRR:EX <Trish.Balcaen@gov.bc.ca>

> Subject: Work space at Vancouver office

>

> Hi Danny,

>

> Hope you're well. May | ask you to connect with Trish Balcaen, who I've cc’ed on this email, to find some space for her
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

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 7:46 AM
To: Lord, Michael SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: Changes to cab sub

Thanks for sending me the updated version. Did MSS sign off on this yesterday?
-Leila

From: Lord, Michael SDPR:EX
Sent: 24 September 2018 12:59
To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Changes to cab sub

Revised version attached. Waiting to get minister sign-off.

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: September 24, 2018 11:36 AM

To: Lord, Michael SDPR:EX <Michael.Lord@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Changes to cab sub

Thanks for letting me know!

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 24, 2018, at 12:16 PM, Lord, Michael SDPR:EX <Michael.Lord@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

$.12;
Announcement coming today .13 I’'m going to make changes to the sub.

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 7:48 AM
To: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

Subject: Fw: Changes to cab sub
Attachments: s.12

he\.flon-here'stheupdatedsubfromSDPR.It'sbeenre\.!iseds'u;s'13

Thanks,
Leila
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 6:30 AM

To: QOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: Re: REMINDER: Call for Records OOP-2018-86151 Records Due September 20, 2018

Hi Alison - | don’t have any records for this request.

Thanks,
Leila

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 25, 2018, at 4:36 PM, OOP FOI PREM:EX <OOP.FOl@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi all,
Reminders for this request @

Erin, Chantille, Olivia, Leila, Ali — needing your responses
Amber — needing PJH’s response

Vanessa — needing Judy’s response

Debbie — needing Amber H’s response

Danny — needing yours, Maria’s, and Jorge’s

Eleanor — needing yours and Suzanne’s

Thanks so much!

Alison

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2018 11:47 AM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP PO Deputy Minister
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-86151 Records Due September 20, 2018

Hello,

Please see the below request and please let me know by September 20" whether or not you have any
records:

Canvassed: All staff

Any and all records, including but not limited to email and other correspondence with the Office of the Premier
regarding: Sunanda Kikla; Fraser Valley Community College; Global Training Consultants; Greenwood Motel Ltd; Pacific
Hotel Ltd; 0779479 BC Ltd; Windsor Hotel Ltd

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 08/24/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY
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Please note TNO is included

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most
convenient.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to
contact me.

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 4:13 PM
To: Lum, Sharon IRR:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting request

Hi Sharon - thanks for letting me know Jessica is in Vancouver that day. | think an in person meeting would be
best. Is there another day next week that

From: Lum, Sharon IRR:EX
Sent: 26 September 2018 14:47
To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting request

Hi Leila,

Jessica is scheduled to be in Vancouver the afternoon of October 5. She is available at 2:30 for the meeting but it would
have to be a call. Is this possible? Or would you and Suzanne prefer to meet with her in person for this
discussion? Please let me know your thoughts.

Sharon

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: September 20, 2018 9:56 AM

To: Lum, Sharon IRR:EX <Sharon.Lum@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Meeting request

Hi Sharon,

May | ask you schedule a one hour meeting for me, Suzanne Christensen and Jessica on Friday October 5 at 2:30pm. The
topic of the meeting is ans-12 and me and Suzanne will come to Jessica’s office for it.

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 4:27 PM
To: Lum, Sharon IRR:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting request

Hi Sharon - thanks for letting me know Jessica is in Vancouver that day. | think an in person meeting would be best. Is
there a day next week that works for me and Suzanne to come meet with Jessica?

Thanks,
Leila

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 26, 2018, at 3:47 PM, Lum, Sharon IRR:EX <Sharon.Lum@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Leila,

Jessica is scheduled to be in Vancouver the afternoon of October 5". She is available at 2:30 for the
meeting but it would have to be a call. Is this possible? Or would you and Suzanne prefer to meet with
her in person for this discussion? Please let me know your thoughts.

Sharon

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: September 20, 2018 9:56 AM

To: Lum, Sharon IRR:EX <Sharon.Lum@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Meeting request

Hi Sharon,

May | ask you schedule a one hour meeting for me, Suzanne Christensen and Jessica on Friday October
5 at 2:30pm. The topic of the meeting is an $-12 and me and Suzanne will
come to Jessica’s office for it.

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 4:37 PM
To: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Accepted: Intro and Discussion

Hi Marg - thanks for letting me know.542

next week, and if next week doesn’t work out, we’ll find another time.

I’m happy to reschedule. See you

-Leila
Sent from my iPhone

> 0On Sep 26, 2018, at 5:31 PM, Farmer, Leila PREM:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

>
> <meeting.ics>
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 12:15 PM
To: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX

Subject: draft agenda for 3pm

Hi Stephanie,
Here’s my draft agenda for our 3pm meeting. Please feel free to revise or add to it. Thanks!

Overview of 10 Draft Principles

Status on implementation plans across public service and key future dates

Our role as champions within PO DMO

Discussion on how broader PO can be involved and potential staff point person(s)

e & o @

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

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 12:25 PM

To: Haszard, Shannon FIN:EX

Subject: RE: PAO Review of draft Crown Mandate Letter Cabinet Submissions?

Hi Shannon,

Apologies for the delay in my response to your email. Thanks for providing me with these materials — | will forward them
to my colleagues and let them know that the first batch of letters are currently on the SharePoint and review must be
complete by September 28.

Thanks,
Leila

From: Haszard, Shannon FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 4:00 PM

To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject: RE: PAO Review of draft Crown Mandate Letter Cabinet Submissions?

Wonderful! Thank you Leila!

Attached are the Mandate Letter Template, Cabinet Submission Template, and Instructions/Timelines. | am sorry — |
didn’t specifically indicate PAO review in the instructions, so when | send out the schedule to our Ministry contacts, I'll
let them know your office will be reviewing at the same time as the first TBS/CABRO review.

May | ask that you please forward these materials to your colleagues?

Also, fyi - here are review dates for the first “batch” of mandate letters identified in my previous email. Drafts will be

submitted via the relevant folder on CABRO’s SharePoint site on the 24", and we ask that any PAO comments be posted
back to the SharePoint folder.

Submit for 1st TBS/CABRO/PAO | Submit for CABRO/TBS DM Approved Minister
TBS/CABRO/PAO | Review Final Sign-off Draft to Signed CabSub
Review Complete TBS/CABRO CabOps (by to CabOps

Review noon) (by noon)
24-Sep 28-Sep 09-Oct 11-Oct 15-Oct 22-Oct

Finally, I've attached our list of CABRO advisors so your team knows who their main CABRO contact will be for each

Mandate Letter.

Thanks very much!

Shannon

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: September 18, 2018 8:54 AM
To: Haszard, Shannon FIN:EX <Shannon.Haszard@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: PAO Review of draft Crown Mandate Letter Cabinet Submissions?
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Hi Shannon,

Thanks for reaching out. Yes, we’d like to review the crown mandate letters again this year. Regarding your other
points:

1. Appreciate the heads up on the upcoming letters.
2. Yes, let’s coordinate when you receive the dates from CabOps.
3. Looking forward to receiving the template.

Talk soon,
Leila

From: Haszard, Shannon FIN:EX

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 4:16 PM

To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject: PAO Review of draft Crown Mandate Letter Cabinet Submissions?

Hi Leila,
| am overseeing the Crown Mandate Letter process this year and my colleague, Erik, suggested | connect with you as
your office reviewed these documents last year. Does PAQ wish to review them again this year?

If so:

1 s.12

2. The remaining schedule will be finalized later this week, when | receive confirmation about Cabinet Committee
review dates from CabOps. Once | have that in hand, perhaps your team can confirm who will be reviewing
which Crown’s mandate letter — then | can pass that info on to the respective CABRO analyst who will be doing
the same. I'll also provide your team a list of CABRO reviewers.

3. lwill forward all of you the CabSub template that ministries will be using to explain/rationalize their proposed
priorities.

Thanks in advance! Please give me a call if it would be helpful to chat about this!
Shannon

Shannon Haszard | A/Director
Crown Agencies and Board Resourcing Office | CABRO
Ministry of Finance | 778-698-4741 | shannon.haszard@gov.bc.ca

617 Government St, Victoria
Note: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is

privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in
error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 1:44 PM

To: Haszard, Shannon FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Crown Mandate Letter SharePoint and Schedule
Hi Shannon,

Thanks very much — | just checked the SharePoint and can access the 6 folders for the first batch of reviews. Appreciate
you sending the tentative schedule.

Talk soon,
Leila

From: Haszard, Shannon FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 1:28 PM

To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject: Crown Mandate Letter SharePoint and Schedule

Hi Leila,

I've given PAO permissions to access the 6 folders that make up the first “grouping” of Crown Mandate reviews and
have asked my co-op student to ensure you have access to ALL of the other folders within the next hour.

Also, please find attached our tentative schedule for reviews — based upon my best knowledge of timing for reviews by
Cabinet Committees.

If anything changes, I'll send you an updated schedule.

Thanks so much for touching base today and for your attention to these documents.

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

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 1:55 PM

To: Hope, Melanie OHCS:EX; Brazier, Heather M SDPR:EX; Upton, Debi L SDPR:EX; Steves,
Gregory OHCS:EX

Subject: RE: Question re. s-12

Great — thanks!

From: Hope, Melanie OHCS:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 1:43 PM

To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX; Brazier, Heather M SDPR:EX; Upton, Debi L SDPR:EX; Steves, Gregory OHCS:EX
Subject: RE: Question re.s.12

Sure thing. I'll be sure to forward the draft when | receive it.

Melanie.

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 1:34 PM

To: Brazier, Heather M SDPR:EX; Upton, Debi L SDPR:EX; Steves, Gregory OHCS:EX
Cc: Hope, Melanie OHCS:EX

Subject: RE: Question re.s-12

Hi Heather,

If | could please receive the version that is ready tomorrow, that would be great. | appreciate the draft will be refined
with MAH and SDPR input, but would like to get a sense of the numbers as early as possible.

Thanks,
Leila

From: Brazier, Heather M SDPR:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 12:59 PM

To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX; Upton, Debi L SDPR:EX; Steves, Gregory OHCS:EX
Cc: Hope, Melanie OHCS:EX

Subject: RE: Question re.s.12

Hi Leila. Melanie Hope (MAH) and | will actually receive the first draft of the report tomorrow, apparently towards the
end of the day. Let me know whether you’d like to receive that version, or the next one after MAH and SDPR have had
an opportunity to provide input and refine the draft.

Regards,
Heather

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 11:47 AM
To: Upton, Debi L SDPR:EX <Debi.Upton@gov.bc.ca>; Steves, Gregory OHCS:EX <Gregory.Steves@gov.bc.ca>; Brazier,
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Heather M SDPR:EX <Heather.Brazier@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Question res.12

Hi Debi — thanks for letting me know and connecting me with Heather.

-Leila

From: Upton, Debi L SDPR:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 11:46 AM

To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX; Steves, Gregory OHCS:EX; Brazier, Heather M SDPR:EX
Subject: RE: Question re.s-12

Hi Leila,
The date for release is still uncertain, Heather Brazier is cc’d above and has draft of the report and
can share it with you.

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 9:33 AM

To: Steves, Gregory OHCS:EX <Gregory.Steves@gov.bc.ca>; Upton, Debi L SDPR:EX <Debi.Upton@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Question re, .12

Good morning Greg and Debi,

| have a question related to thes.12 that I’'m hoping you can help me with. It’s my
understanding that the report containings.12 will be released this fall. Do you have a
draft of this report, and if so, can you please send it to me?

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

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 1:57 PM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; Jones, JJ GCPE:EX; Infante, James
SDPR:EX

Subject: RE: Status of draft report

Yes, if possible, we could arrange for it to be moved to an earlier meeting. Definitely have it go to HWG prior to public
release.

-Leila

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 1:48 PM

To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; Jones, JJ GCPE:EX; Infante, James SDPR:EX
Subject: RE: Status of draft report

Thanks Leila. We have it on the HWG agenda for the November 27 meeting — I’'m thinking if it's ready it could be moved
up to an earlier meeting, but we should probably continue to try to have it go to HWG before it is released publicly, as
that is what that committee will be expecting.

Thanks,
craig

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 1:38 PM

To: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Jones, JJ GCPE:EX; Infante, James SDPR:EX
Subject: Status of draft report

Hi all,

Wanted to follow up from our meeting this morning — I've heard back from ministry staff and they’re expecting to
receive a draft of $-12 tomorrow afternoon. I've asked for the draft to be sent to me, and I'll
circulate it to this group when | receive it.

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

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 3:27 PM
To: Lum, Sharon IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting request

Thanks Sharon!

From: Lum, Sharon IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 2:57 PM
To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting request

Hi Leila,

Thank you for getting back to me and sorry for the delayed response. I will send a meeting invite for October 10™ at
10:00.

Sharon

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: September 27, 2018 8:50 AM

To: Lum, Sharon IRR:EX <Sharon.Lum@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Meeting request

Good morning Sharon,
Yes, October 10 works for us. We are free between 10-11:30 and also between 1-5.

Thanks,
Leila

From: Lum, Sharon IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 4:38 PM
To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting request

Hi Leila,

Unfortunately, Jessica is fully booked next week. Do you and Suzanne have time on October 10™? Jessica has a fair bit
of availability then.

Sharon

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: September 26, 2018 4:27 PM

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

Jessica is scheduled to be in Vancouver the afternoon of October 5. She is available at 2:30 for the
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
5 at 2:30pm. The topic of the meeting is ans-12 and me and Suzanne will
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

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 4:37 PM
To: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX
Subject: Info re. SDPR

Hi Suzanne,

As discussed earlier, here are the key initiatives announced by the Ministry of Social Development and Poverty
Reduction since last summer, and some information on the federal government’s child benefit program.

Ministry of Social Development and Poverty Reduction:
e 5100 increase in income and disability rates
e 5200 increase in earning exemptions
e Fully restoring the BC Bus Pass program
¢ Developed a feasibility study to explore basic income
e Appointed Minister’s Advisory Forum on Poverty Reduction, and engaged in a province-wide consultation to
inform the poverty reduction strategy

Federal government:
e (Canada Child Benefit

o Introduced in 2016, increased in 2018 to keep up with the cost of living

o Provides a tax free monthly payment to families with children under the age of 18

o Income tested, so lower income families receive higher payments

o The maximum annual amount for families with children under the age of 6 is $6,496 and for children
aged 6-17, the maximum annual amount is $5,481

o InlJuly 2018, the federal government said this benefit has lifted more than 300,000 children out of
poverty in the two years since it was first implemented

Let me know if you'd like any further information.
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

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 5:57 PM

To: Jones, JJ GCPE:EX; Infante, James SDPR:EX

Cc: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX
Subject: Revised HAP PowerPoint

Attachments: HAP Oct 2 HWG PPT v4 Sept 21 2018 - LF revisions.pptx
Hi all,

Please see attached for the revised PowerPoint for HWG next week, based on our discussion this morning. Let me know
if you have any questions. JJ and James — please revise this document as needed.

Also — | didn’t include further details on the demc:graphicss'12

as | reviewed the speaking notes and details are included there.
Thanks again for everyone’s input this morning.

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

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 6:06 PM

To: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX

Subject: FW: PAO Review of draft Crown Mandate Letter Cabinet Submissions?

Attachments: 2019-20 Mandate Letter Cabinet Submission Template.docx; 2019-20 Mandate Letter

Instructions and Timelines.pdf; 2019-20 Mandate Letter Template.docx; CABRO
Portfolio Assignments September 2018 Updated.pdf

Hi Jon and Stephanie,

Last week we discussed our role in the review of crown mandate letters and agreed we’d be involved again this year.

The first batch of letters are up on the SharePoint for our review and commentary is due end of day tomorrow, but | will
connect with CABRO and ask if we can have an extension to next week.

Here is a link to the SharePoint where we can review the letters/subs and provide our feedback:
https://fin.gov.bc.ca/CARO

See below for a list of the first 6 letters for our review (Stephane and | discussed Forestry Innovation Investment letter

today, and she’ll be the lead on that):
s.12

| think it makes the most sense for us to meet early next week to discuss the best way to manage this project. I'll look at
our calendars and find a time that works.

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
submitted via the relevant folder on CABRO’s SharePoint site on the 24™, and we ask that any PAO comments be posted
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
your office reviewed these documents last year. Does PAO wish to review them again this year?

If so:
1. |wanted to give you a heads up that the first group of MLs will be submitted for CABRO/TBS review on

September 24:
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

3. 1 will forward all of you the CabSub template that ministries will be using to explain/rationalize their proposed
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

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 5:47 PM

To: Hope, Melanie OHCS:EX

Cc: Brazier, Heather M SDPR:EX; Rotgans, Trudy OHCS:EX; Upton, Debi L SDPR:EX; Steves,
Gregory OHCS:EX

Subject: Re: Question re. .12

Hi Melanie - thanks very much for these materials.
-Leila
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 28, 2018, at 4:18 PM, Hope, Melanie OHCS:EX <Melanie.Hope@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good afternoon Leila,

s.12; .13

Thanks so much,
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

If I could please receive the version that is ready tomorrow, that would be great. | appreciate the draft
will be refined with MAH and SDPR input, but would like to 8-12: 813 as early as
possible.

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
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Hi Leila. Melanie Hope (MAH) and | will actually receive the first draft of the report tomorrow,
apparently towards the end of the day. Let me know whether you’d like to receive that version, or the
next one after MAH and SDPR have had an opportunity to provide input and refine the draft.

Regards,
Heather

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 11:47 AM

To: Upton, Debi L SDPR:EX <Debi.Upton@gov.bc.ca>; Steves, Gregory OHCS:EX
<Gregory.Steves@gov.bc.ca>; Brazier, Heather M SDPR:EX <Heather.Brazier@gov.bc.ca>
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
The date for release is still uncertain, Heather Brazier is cc’d above and has draft of the
report and can share it with you.

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 9:33 AM

To: Steves, Gregory OHCS:EX <Gregory.Steves@gov.bc.ca>; Upton, Debi L SDPR:EX
<Debi.Upton@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Question re. s.12

Good morning Greg and Debi,

| have a question related to theS-12 that I’'m hoping you can help me with.
It's my understanding that the report containing .12 will be released
this fall. Do you have a draft of this report, and if so, can you please send it to me?

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

<Draft Final Report V9 - Part 2.docx>
<Draft Final Report_V9 Part 1.docx>
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 6:06 PM

To: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; Jones, JJ GCPE:EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Infante, James
SDPR:EX

Subject: Fwd: Question re. =12

Attachments: Draft Final Report V9 - Part 2.docx; ATT00001.htm; Draft Final Report_V9 Part 1.docx;
ATT00002.htm

Hi all - here is the early report on thes-12

Thanks,
Leila

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hope, Melanie OHCS:EX" <Melanie.Hope@gov.bc.ca>

Date: September 28, 2018 at 4:17:56 PM PDT

To: "Farmer, Leila PREM:EX" <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Brazier, Heather M SDPR:EX" <Heather.Brazier@gov.bc.ca>, "Rotgans, Trudy OHCS:EX"
<Trudy.Rotgans@gov.bc.ca>, "Upton, Debi L SDPR:EX" <Debi.Upton@gov.bc.ca>, "Steves, Gregory
OHCS:EX" <Gregory.Steves@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Question re.s.12

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
If | could please receive the version that is ready tomorrow, that would be great. | appreciate the draft
will be refined with MAH and SDPR input, but would like to get a sense of the numbers as early as

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
Subject: RE: Question re. counts

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

Subject: Question re.s.12

Good morning Greg and Debi,

| have a question related to thes.12 that I'm hoping you can help me with.
It's my understanding that the report containings.12 will be released
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

Sent: Sunday, September 30, 2018 12:13 PM

To: Jones, JJ GCPE:EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX
Cc: Infante, James SDPR:EX

Subject: RE: revised PPT and minister speaking notes

This looks great — thanks everyone!

From: Jones, JJ GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 3:59 PM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX
Cc: Infante, James SDPR:EX; Farmer, Leila PREM:EX
Subject: RE: revised PPT and minister speaking notes

s.12; .13

Hope that does the trick.

From: Jones, JJ GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 3:51 PM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX
Cc: Infante, James SDPR:EX; Farmer, Leila PREM:EX
Subject: RE: revised PPT and minister speaking notes

Great no problem, | was thinkings-12: s.13

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 3:51 PM

To: Jones, JJ GCPE:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

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

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 3:43 PM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX
Cc: Infante, James SDPR:EX; Farmer, Leila PREM:EX
Subject: RE: revised PPT and minister speaking notes

Great s.12; .13

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 3:42 PM

To: Jones, JJ GCPE:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

Cc: Infante, James SDPR:EX; Farmer, Leila PREM:EX
Subject: RE: revised PPT and minister speaking notes

s.12; .13

Thanks,
Craig

Craig Ashbourne
Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink

C: 250-213-3187
E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: Jones, JJ GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 2:14 PM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX
Cc: Infante, James SDPR:EX; Farmer, Leila PREM:EX
Subject: RE: revised PPT and minister speaking notes

I made a small changes-12:s.13

s.12; .13

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 12:41 PM

To: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; Jones, JJ GCPE:EX

Cc: Infante, James SDPR:EX; Farmer, Leila PREM:EX
Subject: Re: revised PPT and minister speaking notes

Yes, and thanks in particular to Leila and JJ 15'12; s13

C
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Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Raobinson, Jon PREM:EX" <Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2018-09-28 12:38 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Jones, JJ GCPE:EX" <JJ.Jones@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX" <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>, "Infante, James SDPR:EX" <James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>,
"Farmer, Leila PREM:EX" <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: revised PPT and minister speaking notes

s.12; .13

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 28, 2018, at 1:27 PM, Jones, JJ GCPE:EX <JJ.Jones@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Ok. Thank you.

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 12:27 PM

To: Jones, JJ GCPE:EX; Infante, James SDPR:EX

Cc: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX
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

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 12:25 PM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Infante, James SDPR:EX
Cc: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX
Subject: RE: revised PPT and minister speaking notes

s.12; .13

From: Jones, JJ GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 12:23 PM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Infante, James SDPR:EX
Cc: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX
Subject: RE: revised PPT and minister speaking notes

s.12; .13
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Will make the other changes.

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 12:21 PM

To: Jones, JJ GCPE:EX; Infante, James SDPR:EX

Cc: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX
Subject: RE: revised PPT and minister speaking notes

A few tweaks — then I’ll run past MSR.

s.12; .13

Other than those three things, | think this looks great! Thanks everyone.
Craig

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: Jones, JJ GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 12:03 PM

To: Infante, James SDPR:EX

Cc: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Farmer, Leila PREM:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX
Subject: revised PPT and minister speaking notes

Hi,

Here are my suggested changes.5-1% $:13

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

Sent: Sunday, September 30, 2018 12:15 PM

To: Haszard, Shannon FIN:EX

Subject: RE: PAO feedback on first group of Crown Mandate Letters

Hi Shannon —thanks for your flexibility with our office providing feedback!

-Leila

From: Haszard, Shannon FIN:EX

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 12:54 PM

To: Jenkins, Carol MAH:EX

Cc: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject: PAO feedback on first group of Crown Mandate Letters

Hi Carol,

Just letting you know that the Priorities and Accountabilities Office will review this first group of Crown Mandate Letters
by mid-next week.

| suggest you proceed with directing the Ministry program areas to address the comments from CABRO and TBS and if
PAO requests more information or changes mid next week, we can figure out how/if deadlines need to be revised to
allow time for Ministries to address those issues.

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

From: s.15 <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Sunday, September 30, 2018 4:25 PM
To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX
Subject: Scan From MPS4199
Attachments: Scan_20180930.pdf
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: s.15 <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Sunday, September 30, 2018 4:27 PM
To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject: Scan From MPS4199

Attachments: Scan_20180930.pdf
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